Round Rock High School Baseball Boosters

Minutes of the Monthly Meeting RRHS Baseball Boosters February 5, 2025 6:30PM

Location of Meeting:

Dragon Diamond 201 Deepwood Drive Round Rock, TX 78681

Present at Meeting: Katie Broaddus (President), Erin Appl (VP), Meredith Harthcock (2nd VP), Allison Sibert (Secretary), Jordan Kazmann (Treasurer), Coach Carter

The meeting of the RRHS Baseball Boosters was called to order at 6:31PM on February 5, 2025 at the Dragon Baseball Portable by Katie Broaddus.

I. Review of Previous Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and approved. Meredith Harthcock made the motion to approve the minutes as presented and Bob Slocum seconded. The motion passed.

II. Opening Remarks

President, Katie Broaddus, welcomed everyone to the meeting. She thanked everyone for showing up for work day and that everything on the list was taken care of. She said to make sure the players watch out for messages from Coach Carter on SportsYou. Katie said on February 15th, there will be pictures for the teams and individuals. The coaches will tell them what time to be there. There will also be the kids camp and Meet the Dragons. There will be food available at no cost for everyone. Players will not go home after pictures. Tylers will be February 23rd from 11am-1pm. Boosters will receive 10% of all sales during that time. There will be Dragon Hardball shirts available for purchase.

Vice President, Erin Appl, said that there will be wristbands for the tournaments. No RRISD family passes can be used. Past seniors will be asked to help sell tickets at the entrance. There will be a senior/military discount as well as a student discount. Parent parking will be on the other side of the football field. There might be staff parking allowed on the band pad so parents can use the staff parking spots. There are cameras for the NFHS network. The JV games will also be broadcasted as well as the tournaments. The rosters will be updated on the website. The last day to purchase program ads will be February 15th. They are cheaper this year and available in full, half and quarter ads.

III. Treasurer Report

Jordan Kazmann presented the treasurer report. The treasurer report was filed as follows. Balance as of 1/1/25 \$45,230.24 Expenses as of 1/31/25 \$ 10,329.67 Income as of 1/31/25 \$17,601.70 Total of Account as of 1/31/25 \$52,502.27

IV. Committee Reports

- 1. Concessions Allison Sibert said that a signup for the tournaments will go out soon. She also mentioned that the player accounts at the concession stand can only go into a negative \$10 balance this year since it was hard to collect money last year.
- 2. Special Events (Katie Broaddus for Carolina Rodriguez) Katie reported that Dragon Scales is starting Friday at Cactus Ranch and Deepwood. Parents are still needed to volunteer. The players will bring multiplication flash cards to play with the students. They will pass out player cards and pencils. Parent volunteers will take pictures. There will be a Signup Genius for Meet the Dragons. February 13th is a Spirit Night at Panda Express near the IKEA.
- 3. Merchandise Jessica Gallia said that car decals and player signs are in her car and see her after the meeting. Old uniforms are being sold. For the tournament shirts, purchase through the boosters and not the website.
- 4. Sponsorships Shane Mikulencak said that it was a good year for sponsors, raised over \$10,000. There is now a Grand Slam Sponsor.
- 5. Memberships and Scholarships –Tiffany Horvath said that memberships are due by February 15th. Senior scholarship application is due March 7th.

VII. Coach Carter Report

Coach Carter welcomed everyone. He got a quote for \$9,000 to replace the outdoor cage nets. It will be professionally done and will secure everything down. It will last 5 to 6 years at least. The bond will cover the net behind home plate and will be doubled in size. Two players have been hit in the face at the plate. Jacob who has been cleared, and Max, who will be cleared on the 17th. He's encouraged players to buy a face guard. If you can't find a maroon, black and gray are fine too. Freshman haven't gotten pants. They will have them by Friday. Scrimmages have gone well. You will see a lot of improvements through the tournaments. Maroon will play first on Friday so freshmen won't miss school since they will miss more throughout the season. The gate was welded for exchange for a sign. When announcing games, do not add, for example, "The Hulk" to names. Coach Carter bragged on the freshman. They are the cleanest freshman class he's ever had. Tournament parking will be bad. JV teams wear gray pants. Only varsity wears white. Dragon Scales start on Friday. Six players signed this morning. JV will represent the program on March 1st at the opening ceremonies for RRBL.

Bob Slocum made a motion to approve replacing the outdoor cage nets for \$9,000, 2nd was made by Stephanie Hughes. The motion passed.

VIII. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held at the Dragon Baseball Portable on Wednesday, March 5, 2025 at 6:30pm at 201 Deepwood Drive, Round Rock, TX 78681.

Minutes submitted by: <u>Allison Sibert</u> Secretary

Minutes approved by: <u>Katie Broaddus</u> President